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Rivera, Maribel

From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: FW: Address Change
Attachments: image001.png

Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:36 AM
To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: Address Change

Hello,

This Email is to inform you that we are moving locations and changing our address to:
POP Creative Group, Inc.

147 Alhambra Circle. Suite 220

Coral Gables, F1 33134

If there are any furthers steps to take in regards to our address change, Please let us know.
I will be waiting for a confirmation email in regards to this matter.

Best regards,

Marisel Valladares
Account Manager

pop creative

POP Creative Group Inc.



10300,SW-Sunset Drive Suite 260
Dfficed(786)360-4766

Fax: (305)675-0337

E-mail: marisel@popcreativegroup.com

http:///www.popcreativegroup.com
http://www.miamiwebpro.com




